From: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)  

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 7:56 AM

To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC)

Cc: Negron, Victor (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Moore, Melissa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Richardson, Tony (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Orta, Julie (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); 
Galloway, Lisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Sharp, Kenneth (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject:  One additional follow up questions/Answers from Grantee Call about 
Flu Vaccine Allocation Functionality on August 8, 2008; Level 3

Grantees:  Here is one additional follow up question and answer related to flu vaccine funding for the 08-09 season.

Q:  What are the grantees’ and CDC’s roles in flu funds management throughout flu season?

A:  Q4 budgets include dollars for influenza orders. Grantees were instructed to include this information in their Q4 spend plan based upon the pre-booked quantities of flu vaccine. If grantees need additional budget to ensure orders are not held due to insufficient funding, Candelaria Rijo will ensure that budget is sufficient so that the order may be approved in NIPVAC. The spend plan monitors, in partnership with the grantees, will then update 2008 and 2009 grantee spend plans, should that be needed. NCIRD is currently working to improve the VOFA process for the 2009-2010 influenza season. More information will follow as it becomes available.

For additional information, please contact Victor Negron at vnegron@cdc.gov .

Thanks, 
Jeanne 

Original All Grantee Message

From: Galloway, Lisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)  

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 2:08 PM

To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC)

Cc: Whitehead, Cynthia (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Fasano, Nancy
(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Orta, Julie
(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Kuykendall, Helen (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Somerfeldt, Sally

(CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: Questions and Answers from Grantee Call about Flu Vaccine Allocation
Functionality on August 8, 2008

Questions and Answers from Grantee Call about Flu Vaccine Allocation Functionality on August 8, 2008

1. Will the allocated doses be taken away if not ordered in specific period?  

No.  Grantees should assume that they will have available their entire pre-booked doses for each product.  In fact, grantee pre-booking of influenza vaccine with CDC is a grantee commitment to purchase vaccine; grantees are expected to make every effort to distribute and use all of their pre-booked doses. 

2. How will reshipments be addressed?  

NIPVACs new allocation functionality does not automatically take reshipments/overshipments/misshipments/non viable vaccine into account.  These situations will require manual adjustments and careful attention from CDC and McKesson throughout the season.  To support this effort, CDC has begun daily phone calls with McKesson staff at both depots throughout the influenza distribution season so that we can work through issues on a case by case (order by order) basis.

3. Will MedImmune have a replacement of vaccine this year?

Yes.  This process will be carried out by another group within McKesson Specialty, not the group who supports our centralized distribution program.  

4. Will a request for additional doses take place sometime during the season?

Additional doses will be available to order once we are able to put FY 09 dollars on the flu vaccine purchase contracts in early/mid October.

5. Estimates on the timing of the waves?  

We are working on developing a calendar of some sort with the manufacturers and will share a summary of that information when it is available in the next week or two.

There were also some questions related to VOFA/spend plans/flu and we are talking more about that internally and will share information/guidance as soon as we have it.

Jeanne M. Santoli, MD, MPH

Deputy Director, Immunization Services Division

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

This document can be found on the CDC website at:
 http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/programs/vmbip/downloads/agm/q-a-fvaf-508.doc 

